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From: Michael Brust

To: Antonio Magana
Subject: FW: Spring Street 2016 ATP (Contact CCC)
Date: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 2:20:09 PM

From: Grissel Chavez [mailto:GChavez@cityofsignalhill.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 2:03 PM

To: Michael Brust
Cc: Steve Myrter
Subject: FW: Spring Street 2016 ATP (Contact CCC)

HI Michael, see response.

Grissel Chavez

Deputy Director of Public Works
City of Signal Hill

2175 28th Street

Signal Hill, CA 90755

(562) 989-7251
gchavez@cityofsignalhill.org

From: Wallace, Melanie@CCC [mailto:Melanie.Wallace@ccc.ca.gov] On Behalf Of ATP@CCC
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 1:42 PM

To: Grissel Chavez

Subject: FW: Spring Street 2016 ATP (Contact CCC)

Hi Grissel,

The CCC is not able to assist with this project. Please include a copy of this email with your application.

Thank you,

Melanie Wallace

Chief Deputy Analyst
California Conservation Corps
1719 24th Street

Sacramento, CA 95816

D (916)341-3153

M (916)508-1167

F (877)315-5085
melanie.wallace@ccc.ca.gov

Every Californian should conserve water. Find out how at:
SaveOurWater.com * Drought.CA.gov

From: Grissel Chavez [mailto:GChavez@cityofsignalhill.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 11:09 AM

To: ATP@CCC <ATP@CCC.CA.GOV>; inquiry@atpcommunitycorps.org
Cc: Michael Brust <mbrust@wgze.com>
Subject: RE: Spring Street 2016 ATP (Contact CCC)

Spring Street Bike Lane Gap Closure Project

Attachment J
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HI Dominique, per our conversation, please let me know if you are able to review the grant proposal although we
didn't meet the 5 working day requirement.

Melanie, please let me know if CCC was able to support this project. Again, so sorry for the delay.

Grissel Chavez

Deputy Director of Public Works
City of Signal Hill

2175 28th Street

Signal Hill, CA 90755

(562) 989-7251
gchavez@cityofsignalhill.org

From: Grissel Chavez

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 7:10 AM

To: atp@ccc.ca.gov; nfo@calocalcorps.org

Cc: 'Michael Brust'

Subject: RE: Spring Street 2016 ATP (Contact CCC)

Hi there, just checking in to see if you were able to review this project plan? We are submitting our grant application
today. THank you!

Grissel Chavez

Deputy Director of Public Works
City of Signal Hill

2175 28th Street

Signal Hill, CA 90755

(562) 989-7251
gchavez@cityofsignalhill.org

From: Grissel Chavez

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2016 8:15 PM

To: atp@ccc.ca.gov; nfo@calocalcorps.org
Subject: Spring Street 2016 ATP (Contact CCC)

Hi, can you please review the below/attached project plans and advise if the CCC can participate in the project? We
appreciate your response as soon as possible please. Sorry for the late request! It is for an ATP grant due this
Wednesday!

1.  Project Title: Spring Street Bicycle Lane Gap Closure Project

2. Project Description: The proposed project will install of bike lanes (Class I1) on both sides of a one mile
segment of Spring Street beginning at the end of the City of Long Beach's existing bike lane 600 feet east of
California Avenue and extending it to the east city limit at Junipero Avenue. The new bikeway would provide safer
and easier connections to Long Beach bike path, numerous schools and parks, employment clusters, Long Beach
Airport, Willow Street Metro Blue Line station, existing/planned bike facilities in Long Beach, and the Gateway
Cities' planned regional Cherry Avenue/Garfield Avenue Bikeway.

3. Detailed Estimate: See attached pdf

4. Project map: See attached pdf
5. Preliminary Plan: See attached pdf

Spring Street Bike Lane Gap Closure Project Attachment J





6. Project Schedule:
MILESTONE:

Expected Date

CTC - PA&ED Allocation:
7/1/2017

*CEQA Environmental Clearance:
12/1/2017

*NEPA Environmental Clearance:
12/1/2017

CTC - PS&E Allocation:

7/1/2017

CTC - Right of Way Allocation:
nla

*Right of Way Clearance & Permits
3/1/2018

Final/Stamped PS&E package:
3/1/2018

*CTC - Construction Allocation:
7/1/2018

*Construction Complete:

6/1/2019

*Submittal of "Final Report”

7/30/2019

Spring Street Bike Lane Gap Closure Project Attachment J










Michael Brust

From: Grissel Chavez <GChavez@cityofsignalhill.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 7:10 AM

To: atp@ccc.ca.gov; nfo@calocalcorps.org

Cc: Michael Brust

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

2.  Project Description: The proposed project will install of bike lanes (Class IlI) on both sides of a one mile segment of
Spring Street beginning at the end of the City of Long Beach's existing bike lane 600 feet east of California Avenue and
extending it to the east city limit at Junipero Avenue. The new bikeway would provide safer and easier connections to
Long Beach bike path, numerous schools and parks, employment clusters, Long Beach Airport, Willow Street Metro Blue
Line station, existing/planned bike facilities in Long Beach, and the Gateway Cities' planned regional Cherry
Avenue/Garfield Avenue Bikeway.

3. Detailed Estimate: See attached pdf

E

Project map: See attached pdf
Preliminary Plan: See attached pdf

o

6.  Project Schedule:
MILESTONE:

Expected Date

CTC - PA&ED Allocation:





7/1/2017

*CEQA Environmental Clearance:
12/1/2017

*NEPA Environmental Clearance:
12/1/2017

CTC - PS&E Allocation:

7/1/2017

CTC - Right of Way Allocation:
n/a

*Right of Way Clearance & Permits
3/1/2018

Final/Stamped PS&E package:
3/1/2018

*CTC - Construction Allocation:
7/1/2018

*Construction Complete:
6/1/2019
*Submittal of "Final Report"

7/30/2019






Form Date: April, 2016 Cycle 3 ATP Call for Projects - Application Form — Attachment B

ATP Engineer’s Checklist for Infrastructure Projects
Required for “Infrastructure” applications ONLY

This application checklist is to be used by the engineer in “responsible charge” of the preparation of this ATP
application to ensure all of the primary elements of the application are included as necessary to meet the CTC's
requirements for a PSR-Equivalent document (per CTC's ATP Guidelines and CTC’s Adoption of PSR Guidelines -
Resolution G-99-33) and to ensure the application is free of critical errors and omissions; allowing the application to
be accurately ranked in the statewide and regional ATP selection processes.

Special Considerations for Engineers before they Sign and Stamp this document attesting to the accuracy of the
application:

Chapter 7; Article 3; Section 6735 of the Professional Engineer’s Act of the State of California requires engineering calculation(s) or
report(s) be either prepared by or under the responsible charge of a licensed civil engineer. Since the corresponding ATP
Infrastructure-application defines the scope of work of a future civil construction project and requires complex engineering principles
and calculations which are based on the best data available at the time of the application, the application must be signed and
stamped by a licensed civil engineer.

By signing and stamping this document, the engineer is attesting to this application’s technical information and engineering data
upon which local agency's recommendations, conclusions, and decisions are made. This action is governed by the Professional
Engineer’s Act and the corresponding Code of Professional Conduct, under Sections 6775 and 6735.

The following checklist is to be completed by the engineer in “responsible charge” of defining the project’s Scope,
Cost and Schedule per the expectations of the CTC’s PSR Equivalent. The checklist is expected to be used during the
preparation of the documents, but not initialed and stamped by the engineer until the final application and
application attachments are complete and ready for submission to Caltrans.

1. Vicinity map /Location map Engineer’s Initials: %}
a. The project limits must be clearly depicted in relationship to the overall agency boundary

2. Project layout-plan/map showing existing and proposed conditions must: Engineer’s Initials: E'zé'

a. Be to a scale which allows the visual verification of the overall project “construction” limits and limits of each
primary element of the project. Scale must be shown on the plan/map

b. Show the full scope of the proposed project, including any non-participating construction items
Show all changes to existing motorized/non-motorized lane and shoulder widths. Label the proposed widths

d. Show agency’s right of way (ROW) lines when permanent or temporary ROW impacts are possible. (As
appropriate, also show Caltrans’, Railroad, and all other government agencies ROW lines)

o

3. Typical cross-section(s) showing existing and proposed conditions. Engineer’s Initials: | 2%
(Include cross-section for each controlling configuration that varies significantly from the typical)

a. Show and dimension: changes in lane widths, ROW lines, side slopes, etc.

4. Detailed Engineer's Estimate Engineer’s Initials: |’ZZ

a. The Caltrans Project Estimate (Attachment F) must be filled out per the instructions and attached to the
application, in the appropriate location.

b. Each of the main project elements are broken out into separate construction items. The costs for each item
are based on calculated quantities and appropriate corresponding unit costs

¢. All non-participating costs in relation to the ATP funding are clearly identified and accounted for separately
from the eligible costs. The non-participating (or ineligible) costs must be consistent with Caltrans guidelines
as shown in Local Assistance Program Guidelines chapter 22.6

d. All project elements the applicant intends to utilize the CCC, certified community conservation corps, or tribal
corps on need to be clearly identified and accounted for

e. All project development costs to be funded by the ATP need to be accounted for in the total project cost

Spring Street Bike Lane Gap Closure Project Attachment B





Form Date: April, 2016 Cycle 3

5. Crash/Safety Data, Collision maps and Countermeasures:

ATP Call for Projects - Application Form — Attachment B

Engineer’s Initials: EZ

a. Confirmation that crash data shown is depicted accurately, is shown to scale, and occurred within influence

area of proposed improvements.

6. Project Schedule and Requested programming of ATP funding

Engineer’s Initials: _ B2

a. All applicants must anticipate receiving federal ATP funding for the project and therefore the project
schedules and programming included in the application must account for all applicable federal requirements

and timeframes.

“Completed Dates” for project Milestone Dates shown in the application have been reviewed and verified

c. “Expected Dates” for project Milestone Dates shown in the application account for all reasonable project
timetables, including: Interagency MOUs, Caltrans agreements, CTC allocations, FHWA authorizations,
federal environmental studies and approvals, federal right-of-way acquisitions, federal consultant selections,

project permits, etc.

d. The fiscal year and funding amounts shown in the PPR must be consistent with Implementing Agency's

expected project milestone dates and available matching funds.

7. Warrant studies/guidance (Check if not applicable)

Engineer’s Initials: [ 2

(CA MUTCD) must be submitted. For ATP funding, warrants 4, 5 or 7 should be met but the final

F N/A a. For new Traffic Control Signals — an engineering study that includes analysis of Signal Warrants 1- 9

decision to install a signal must be made by the engineer. The engineering study (and any additional
documentation of the engineering judgment supporting the Traffic Control Signal, if needed) must
include the name and license number of the responsible engineer and must be attached to the

application in the “Additional Attachments” section.

8. Additional narration and documentation:

Engineer’s Initials: 52

a. The textin the “Narrative Questions” in the application is consistent with and supports the engineering logic
and calculations used in the development of the plans/maps and estimate

b. When needed to clarify non-standard ATP project elements (i.e. vehicular roadway widening necessary for
the construction of the primary ATP elements); appropriate documentation is attached to the application to
document the engineering decisions and calculations requiring the inclusion of these non-standard elements.

Licensed Engineer:

Engineer's Stamp:

Name (Last, First): o

L“La.m &

Title: |C/1£7 T"a u(-ilr'c énq‘nngzr |
Engineer License Numberl ‘5"5,&6'7 |

oy

Date: | (/L [/c |

Email: |w¢3 Z NN rman C wcgze. com l
Phone: [('7 (4) F2- /59 I

X 4):

2 “\C:JIV\‘\. ) 4
OF CANL
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Spring Street Bicycle Lane Gap Closure Project

Existing Conditions

Figure 1: Bicyclist heading Eastbound on Spring Street
approaching Orange Avenue

Figure 2: A bicyclist heads Westbound on Spring Street using the sidewalk

City of Signal Hill- Spring Street Bicycle Lane Gap Closure Project Attachment E





Figure 4: Cracks on the crosswalk on the intersection of Spring Street and
the 405 Off Ramp

City of Signal Hill- Spring Street Bicycle Lane Gap Closure Project Attachment E






Detailed Engineer's Estimate and Total Project Costs- Cycle 3

Important: Read the Instructionsin thefirst sheet (tab) before entering data.

Do not enter data in shaded fields (with formulas).

Project I nfor mation:

Agency:|City of Signal Hill

Date:[6/15/2016

Project Description:

Spring Street Bicycle Lane Gap Closure Project

Project Location:

Spring Street (between Atlantic Avenue and E/O Junipero Avenue)

Licensed Engineer in responsible charge of preparing or reviewing this PSR-Equivalent Cost Estimate:|WiIIiam G. Zimmerman, P.E.

| License#: [48667

Engineer's Estimate and Cost Breakdown:

Cost Breakdown
Engineer's Estimate (for Construction Items Only) ATP Eligible ATP Ineligible Corps/CCC
Costs/Items Costs/Items to construct
Item No. Item (';' 1\3 Quantity | Units| Unit Cost IteTmOtglost % $ % % $
General Overhead-Related Construction Items
1 Mobilization 1 LS |$150,000.00 $150,000 100%| $150,000
2 Traffic Control 1 LS | $70,000.00 $70,000 100%| $70,000
3 |Stormwater Protection Plan LS 100%
4 LS 100%
5 100%
General Construction |tems (non-decorative only)
6 Cold Mill Existing AC (2" Uniform 2400 CY $3.50 $8,400 100% $8,400
7 Adjust Manhole Frame and Cover to 5 EA $600.00 $3,000 100% $3,000
8 Construct 2" Asphalt Concrete (A.C.) 4900 TON $125.00 $612,500 100%| $612,500
9 Remove and Construct ADA 31 EA | $4,500.00 $139,500 100%| $139,500
10 |Pavement Markings and Striping 1 LS | $80,000.00 $80,000 100%| $80,000
11  |Construct Filterra Unit 5 EA | $15,000.00 $75,000 100%| $75,000
12 Install signs 20 EA $500.00 $10,000 100%| $10,000
13 |Install Safety Lighting 100 EA | $3,000.00 $300,000 100%| $300,000
14  |Install Countdown Ped Heads 46 EA $2,100.00 $96,600 100%| $96,600
15 100%)
16 100%
17 100%)
Decorative & Landscaping-related Items (Label itemsas"F" for Functional, "D" for Decorative, or “M" for amix of Decorative and Functional)
18 |Trees EA 100%
19  [Shrubs/groundcover SQFT 100%
20 |Irrigation / Water Connection LS 100%
21 100%
22 100%)
23 100%
24 100%)
Subtotal of Construction Items:| $1,545,000 $1,545,000
$77,250| <= 5% of eligible CON costs (max. decorative, if applicable)
Construction Item Contingencies (% of Construction Items):| 20.00% $309,000 $309,000
Total (Construction Items & Contingencies) cost:| $1,854,000 $1,854,000

Project Delivery Costs:

Type of Project Cost | Cost $
Preliminary Engineering (PE) ATP Eligible Costs Non-participating Costs
Environmental Studies and Permits(PA&ED):| $ 55,000 $55,000
Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E):| $ 415,000 $415,000 "PE" costs/ "CON" costs
Total PE:| $ 470,000 $470,000 25% 25% Max
Right of Way (RW)
Right of Way Engineering:| $ -
Acquisitions and Utilities:| $ -
Total RW:| § -
Construction Engineering (CE) "CE" costs/ "CON" costs
Construction Engineering (CE):[ $ 275,220 [ ser5220 | | [ 5% 15% Max
Total Project Delivery:] $745,220] [ $745220 | |
Total Construction Costs:] $2,129,220] | $2,129,220 | |
ATP Eligible Costs Non-participating Costs
Total Project Cost: | 250220 [ $2509,220] |

Documentation of Ineligible (Non-Participating) Costs:

The Engineer's logic and/or calculations for splitting costs between ATP-Eligible and Non-participating costs must be documented in this section of the Estimate form.
Separate logic is required for each construction item listed above which is partly ineligible for ATP funding or is required for the construction of an ineligible item/element of the project.

Item Number(s):

Description of Engineer's Logic:

(See examples shown in the Instructions)

Spring Street Bicycle Lane Gap Closure Project

6/9/2016

Attachment F
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MAYOR ROBERT GARCIA
CITY OF LONG BEACH

June 9, 2016

Mr. Malcolm Dougherty, Director
California Department of Transportation
1120 N. Street, MS 49

Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: Support for the City of Signal Hill’s Spring Street Bicycle Lane Gap Closure Project
Dear Director Dougherty:

On behalf of the City of Long Beach, | am writing to support the City of Signal Hill's Active
Transportation Program (ATP) Cycle 3 funding application to construct the Spring Street Bicycle Lane
Gap Closure Project. The proposed project will install bike lanes (Class 1) on both sides of a one mile
segment of Spring Street beginning at the end of the City of Long Beach’s existing bike lane 600 feet
east of California Avenue and extending it to the east City limit at Junipero Avenue.

This is an important project for Long Beach and Signal Hill. The new bike lane would provide safer
and easier connections to existing bicycle infrastructure in the City of Long Beach, and encourage
alternative transportation to numerous schools and parks, employment clusters, the Long Beach
Airport, the Willow Street Metro Blue Line station, and the Gateway Cities’ planned regional Cherry
Avenue/Garfield Avenue Bikeway. By removing physical barriers, improving user visibility, and
constructing new facilities that connect to adjacent city bikeways on a “fairly flat” roadway, this
project is accessible to a wide range of users.

Given the City of Long Beach’s strong partnership with the City of Signal Hill, we enthusiastically
support the Spring Street Bicycle Lane Gap Closure Project.

Thank you for the opportunity to partner with the State of California to support Active Transportation
Program (ATP) projects to encourage alternative transportation in Southern California.

Sincerely,

Mayor Robert Garcia
City of Long Beach

562.570.6801 | mayor@longbeach.gov | @ LBMayorsOffice
333 West Ocean Blvd., Long Beach, California 90802
s €
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COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

CYNTHIA A. HARDING, M.P.H.

Interim Director

JEFFREY D. GUNZENHAUSER, M.D., M.P.H.
Interim Health Officer

Policies for Livable, Active Communities and Environments
Jean Armbruster, M.A.
Director

695 South Vermont Avenue, South Tower, Suite 1400
Los Angeles, California 90005

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Hilda L. Solis
First District

Mark Ridley-Thomas
Second District

Sheila Kuehi
Third District
Don Knabe
Fourth District

Michael D. Antonovich
Fifth District

TEL (213) 351-1907 « FAX (213) 637-4879

www.publichealth.Jacounty.gov

June 3, 2016

CALTRANS

Division of Local Assistance
Attn: Teresa McWilliam
1120 N Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: Signal Hill ATP Application — Spring Street Bike Lane Gap Closure Project

Dear Ms. McWilliam:

The Los Angeles County Department of Public Health (DPH) is pleased to support the City of Signal Hill in
their application for funding under Cycle 3 of the Active Transportation Program (ATP) for the Spring Street
Bike Lane Gap Closure Project.

The proposed project will install of 2.5 miles of bike lanes (Class II) on Spring Street between Atlantic
Avenue and Junipero Avenue (city limit). The project includes new striping, signage, modified pedestrian
walkways, pedestrian countdown heads, and additional roadway modifications.

The bikeway will close a critical gap in the bicycling network by providing new connections to Long Beach
Bike Path, schools and parks, employment clusters, Long Beach Airport, Metro Blue Line station,
existing/planned bike facilities in Long Beach, and the Gateway Cities’ planned regional Cherry
Avenue/Garfield Avenue Bikeway.

By improving the safety of the walking and bicycling environment, we believe the proposed project has the
potential to improve public health by reducing the incidence and severity of collisions, providing
opportunities for physical activity, and reducing the number of vehicle trips in and to the area, leading to
better air quality and reduced greenhouse gas emissions.

The proposed project is consistent with DPH’s Community Health Improvement Plan and local policies.
Thank you for your consideration of this application.

Sincerely,

A

Jean Armbruster, M.A
Director, PLACE Program

Spring Street Bike Lane Gap Closure Project Attachment H
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June 14, 2016

Re: Letter of Support for Active Transportation Program (ATP) Cycle 3 to improve
Spring Street

To Whom It May Concern:

Please accept this letter as indication of Walk Bike Long Beach’s (WBLB) support for the City
of Signal Hill's Active Transportation Program (ATP) Cycle 3 funding application to construct
the Spring Street Bicycle Lane Gap Closure Project. Walk Bike Long Beach works to empower
diverse communities of color in Long Beach, Signal Hill & Lakewood to advocate for an
equitable, safe, healthy, active transportation network and is sponsored by the Los Angeles
County Bike Coalition.

The proposed project will install bike lanes (Class IlI) on both sides of a one-mile segment of
Spring Street beginning at the end of the City of Long Beach'’s existing bike lane 600 feet east
of California Avenue and extending it to the east city limit at Junipero Avenue. The new
bikeway would provide safer and easier connections to Long Beach bike path, numerous
schools and parks, employment clusters, Long Beach Airport, Willow Street Metro Blue Line
station, existing/planned bike facilities in Long Beach, and the Gateway Cities’ planned
regional Cherry Avenue/Garfield Avenue Bikeway.

The Spring Street Bike Lane Gap Closure Project will improve bicycle and pedestrian safety by
removing physical barriers, improving user visibility, and constructing new facilities that
connect to adjacent city bikeways on a “fairly flat” roadway that would encourage all individuals
including children and families, to ride bicycles or walk to work, events, restaurants, shops and
local businesses. The project includes revised striping, signing, modified pedestrian walkways,
signal pedestrian countdown heads, and roadway modifications as needed. These new
bicycle and pedestrian facilities contributes to reduced energy use, easing of congestion,
reduce air pollution, and improve health by promoting a more active lifestyle.

We support the consideration of the City of Signal Hills funding request for the Spring Street
Bike Lane Gap Closure Project.

Thank you for your consideration. Please contact us with any questions.

Sincerely,

heila Nem Tamika Butler
Co-Chair Executive Director
Walk Bike Long Beach Los Angeles County Bike Coalition

Spring Street Bike Lane Gap Closure Project Attachment H





CALIFORNIA 1017 L Street, #288

B I CYC L E Sacramento, CA 95814
COALITION 916-778-0746

info@calbike.org

June 14, 2016
Re: Letter of Support for Active Transportation Program (ATP) Cycle 3 Application
To Whom It May Concern:

The California Bicycle Coalition proudly supports the City of Signal Hill's Active Transportation
Program (ATP) Cycle 3 funding application to construct the Spring Street Bicycle Lane Gap
Closure Project. We support the project because it advances our mission. The project is likely
to help the people of Signal Hill be healthier, to make its streets safer, and its economy more
vigorous.

The proposed project will install class Il bike lanes on both sides of a one mile segment of
Spring Street beginning at the end of the City of Long Beach’s existing bike lane 600 feet east
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

We enthusiastically support the consideration of the City of Norwalk’s funding request for the
Spring Street Bike Lane Gap Closure Project.

Thank you for your consideration. Please contact me with any questions.
Sincerely,

(il H o

Dave Snyder
Executive Director

Spring Street Bike Lane Gap Closure Project Attachment H





June 14, 2016
Re: Letter of Support for Active Transportation Program (ATP) Cycle 3 Application

To Whom It May Concern:

Please accept this letter as indication of our support for the City of Signal Hill's Active
Transportation Program (ATP) Cycle 3 funding application to construct the Spring Street
Bicycle Lane Gap Closure Project. The proposed project will install of bike lanes (Class )
on both sides of a one mile segment of Spring Street beginning at the end of the City of Long
Beach’s existing bike lane 600 feet east of California Avenue and extending it to the east city
limit at Junipero Avenue. The new bikeway would provide safer and easier connections to
Long Beach bike path, numerous schools and parks, employment clusters, Long Beach
Airport, Willow Street Metro Blue Line station, existing/planned bike facilities in Long Beach,

and the Gateway Cities’ planned regional Cherry Avenue/Garfield Avenue Bikeway.

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

Mark Plotz
Vice President

Project for Public Spaces
National Center for Bicycling & Walking
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
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RESOLUTION NO. 2016-06-6172

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SIGNAL HILL, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE
SUBMITTAL OF AN APPLICATION REQUESTING ACTIVE
TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM (ATP) CYCLE 3 FUNDING
FOR THE SPRING STREET BICYCLE LANE GAP
CLOSURE PROJECT (FY 2019-20)

WHEREAS, California Transportation Commission (CTC) has authorized
an Active Transportation Program (ATP) Cycle 3 Call for Projects requesting local cities
and agencies to submit applications for projects to benefit and increase active

transportation users, such as biking and walking; and

WHEREAS, the City of Signal Hill's General Plan Circulation Element
supports enhancing the bicycle and pedestrian circulation systems to encourage an
alternative to the use of automobiles and the City's adopted Master Plan of Bikeways
identifies Spring Street as a location to install Class Il bike ianes linking the community to

living, working, shopping, educational, and recreational locations; and

WHEREAS, the Spring Street bicycle lanes ensure appropriate connectivity
is provided at City boundaries and eliminates the “gap” in existing and planned future
bikeway expansion on Spring Street by the City of Long Beach (Signal Hill's Circulation

Element policies 3.d. 3.i); and

WHEREAS, the City of Signal Hill commits $600,000 of capital reserve
funds to be allocated for the Spring Street Overlay Project contained in the City's Fiscal
Year 2017-2018 Budget as a twenty percent (22%) match of the total project cost to the
requested $2,100,000 in ATP Cycle 3 funds for a total project cost estimate to be
$2,700,000;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of
Signal Hill, California, as follows:

Resolution No. 2016-06-6172
June 14, 2016
Page 1 of 3
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Section 1. Approve the application submittal for the Signal Hil's “Spring
Street Bicycle Lane Gap Closure Project” for Active Transportation Program (ATP) Cycle
3 funding.

Section 2. The City Council hereby authorizes and empowers the City
Manager, or designee such as the Director of Public Works to execute in the name of the
City of Signal Hill all necessary documents, including but not limited to, applications,
agreements, budget, and amendments necessary to administer the project.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED, at a regular meeting of the City
Council of the City of Signal Hill, California, this 14" day of June 2016.

ATTEST:

Wé@; Lagr
ROBERT D. COPELAND
CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 2016-06-8172
June 14, 2018
Page 2 of 3
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES ) ss.
CITY OF SIGNAL HILL )

I, ROBERT D. COPELAND, City Clerk of the City of Signal Hill, California,
hereby certify that Resolution No. 2016-06-6172 was adopted by the City Council of the
City of Signal Hill, California, at a regular meeting held on the 14t day of June 2016., and
that the same was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: MAYOR LORI Y. WOODS, VICE MAYOR TINA L.
HANSEN, COUNCIL MEMBERS LARRY FORESTER,
MICHAEL J. NOLL, EDWARD H.J. WILSON

NOES: NONE
ABSENT: NONE
ABSTAIN: NONE

W Cop Pt

ROBERT D. COPELAND
CITY CLERK

Resclution No. 2018-06-6172
June 14, 20186
Page 3 of 3
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R35, Install edgeline rumble strips/stripes

For HSIP Calls-for-projects

Funding Eligibility Crash Types Addressed CRF Expected Life
100% federal funding All 15% 10 years
Notes: This CM only applies to crashes occurring within the limits of the new rumble strips/stripes.

General information

Where to use:

Shoulder and edge line milled rumble strips/stripes should be used on roads with a history of roadway departure crashes. It is
recommended that rumble strips/stripes be applied systematically along an entire route instead of only at spot locations. For all
rumble strips/stripes, pavement condition should be sufficient to accept milled rumble strips. Special requirements may apply
and care should be taken when considering installing rumble strips in locations with residential land uses or in areas with high
bicycle volumes.

Why it works:

Rumble strips provide an auditory indication and tactile rumble when driven on, alerting drivers that they are drifting out of
their travel lane, giving them time to recover before they depart the roadway or cross the center line. Additionally, rumble
stripes (pavement marking in the rumble itself) provide an enhanced marking, especially in wet dark conditions.

General Qualities (Time, Cost and Effectiveness):

These improvements do not require a long development process and can typically be implemented quickly. Costs for
implementing this strategy are nominal and depend on the number and length of locations. This CM can be effectively and
efficiently implemented using a systematic approach with numerous and long locations, resulting in moderate cost projects that
are more appropriate to seek state or federal funding.

FHWA CMF Clearinghouse: | Crash Types Addressed: | Run-off Road | crF: | 10-41%

R36, Install bike lanes

For HSIP Calls-for-projects

Funding Eligibility Crash Types Addressed CRF Expected Life

90% federal funding Pedestrian and Bicycle 35% 10 years

Notes: This CM only applies to "Ped & Bike" crashes occurring within the limits of the Class Il (not Class Ill)
bike lanes. When an off-street bike-path is proposed that is not adjacent to the roadway, the applicant
must document the engineering judgment used to determine which "Ped & Bike" crashes to apply.

General information

Where to use:

Roadway segments noted as having crashes between bicycles and vehicles or crashes that may be preventable with a
buffer/shoulder. Most studies suggest that bicycle lanes may provide protection against bicycle/motor vehicle collisions.
Striped bike lanes can be incorporated into a roadway when is desirable to delineate which available road space is for exclusive
or preferential use by bicyclists.

Why it works:

Most studies present evidence that bicycle lanes provide protection against bicycle/motor vehicle collisions. Bicycle lanes
provide marked areas for bicyclist to travel along the roadway and provide for more predictable movements for both bicyclist
and motorist. Evidence also shows that riding with the flow of vehicular traffic reduces bicyclists’ chances of collision with a
motor vehicle. Locations with bicycle lanes have lower rates of wrong-way riding. In combination with this CM, better guidance
signs and markings for non-motorized and motorized roadway users should be considered, including: sigh and markings
directing cyclists on appropriate/legal travel paths and signs and markings warning motorists of non-motorized uses of the
roadway that should be expected.

General Qualities (Time, Cost and Effectiveness):

Adding striped bicycle lanes can range from the simply restriping the roadway and minor signing to projects that require
roadway widening, right-of-way, and environmental impacts. It is most cost efficient to create bike lanes during street
reconstruction, street resurfacing, or at the time of original construction. The expected effectiveness of this CM must be
assessed for each individual location. For simple installation scenarios, This CM can be very effective and can be considered on
a systematic approach.

FHWA CMF Clearinghouse: | Crash Types Addressed: | Pedestrian, Bicycle | CRF: | 0-53%

4/29/2016 Local Roadway Safety Page | A-48
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R37, Install sidewalk/pathway (to avoid walking along roadway)

For HSIP Calls-for-projects

Funding Eligibility Crash Types Addressed CRF Expected Life

90% federal funding Pedestrian and Bicycle 80% 10 years

Notes: This CM only applies to "Ped & Bike" crashes occurring within the limits of the new walkway. This CM
is not intended to be used where an existing sidewalk is being replaced with a wider one, unless prior
Caltrans approval is included in the application. When an off-street multi-use path is proposed that is
not adjacent to the roadway, the applicant must document the engineering judgment used to
determine which "Ped & Bike" crashes to apply.

General information

Where to use:

Areas noted as not having adequate or no sidewalks and a history of walking along roadway pedestrian crashes. In rural areas
asphalt curbs and/or separated walkways may be appropriate.

Why it works:

Sidewalks and walkways provide people with space to travel within the public right-of-way that is separated from roadway
vehicles. The presence of sidewalks on both sides of the street has been found to be related to significant reductions in the
“walking along roadway” pedestrian crash risk compared to locations where no sidewalks or walkways exist. Reductions of 50 to
90 percent of these types of pedestrian crashes. In combination with this CM, better guidance signs and markings for non-
motorized and motorized roadway users should be considered, including: sign and markings directing pedestrians and cyclists
on appropriate/legal travel paths and signs and markings warning motorists of non-motorized uses of the roadway that should
be expected.

General Qualities (Time, Cost and Effectiveness):

Costs for sidewalks will vary, depending upon factors such as width, materials, and existing of curb, gutter and drainage.
Asphalt curbs and walkways are less expensive, but require more maintenance. The expected effectiveness of this CM must be
assessed for each individual location. These projects can be very effective in areas of high-pedestrian volumes with a past
history of crashes involving pedestrians.

FHWA CMF Clearinghouse: | Crash Types Addressed: | Pedestrian, Bicycle | CRF: I 65-89 %

4/29/2016 Local Roadway Safety Page | A-49
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Project Name:
Project Location:

Spring Street Bicycle Lane Gap Closure Project

INFRASTRUCTURE

Spring Street (between Atlantic Avenue and E/O Junipero Avenue)

Bike Pro;ecfs (Daily Person Trips for All Users) (Box1A)

PI'OJECE COSTS (Box 1D)

Without Project With Project Non-SR2S Infrastructure Project Cost $2,599,000
Existing 83 SR2S Infrastructure Project Cost
Forecast (1 Yr after completion) 100 124

Commuters Recreational Users [ATP Requested Funds (Box 1E)
Existing Trips 18 29 Non-SR2S Infrastructure $2,079,000
NEew Dally ITIpS (estimate) 9 145 SR2S Infrastructure
(1 YR aftercompletion) (actual)
CRASH DATA (Box 1F) Last 5 Yrs Annual Average

Project Information- Non SR2S Infrastructure Fatal Crashes 0 0
Bike Class Type Bike Class I Injury Crashes 25 >
Average Annual Daily Traffic (AADT) 22,012 PDO 0
[Pedestrian Projects (Daily Person Trips for All Users) (Box 1B) SAFETY COUNTERMEASURES (improvements) (Box 1G) YorN

Without Project With Project (Capitalized)
Existing 151 c Pedestrian countdown signal heads Y
Forecast (1 YR after project 160 ‘ 200‘ ° -,g Pedestrian crossing

q N 9
completion) s Advance stop bar before crosswalk
Without Project With Project & £ |Install overpass/underpass
Existing step counts ‘ ‘ S ° s Raised medians/refuge islands
(B0 SR =4 67 = & |Pedestrian crossing (new signs and markings only)
Existing miles walked ‘ ‘ .go g Pedestrian crossing (safety features/curb extensions)
S £ [Pedestrian signals
Safe Routes to School (SR2S) (Box 1¢) Total Bike lanes Y
Number of student enrollment : % Sidewalk/pathway (to avoid walking along roadway)
Approximate no. of students living along school -§ Pedestrian crossing (with enhanced safety features)
route proposed for improvement & [Pedestrian crossing
Percentage of students that currently walk or bike Other reduction factor countermeasures Y
to school :
Projected percentage of students that will walk or
bike to school after the project
Spring Street Bike Lane Gap Closure Project Attachment J






20 Year Invest Summary Analysis

Total Costs

Net Present Cost
Total Benefits

Net Present Benefit
Benefit-Cost Ratio

$2,599,000.00

$2,499,038.46

$7,496,893.45

$4,965,038.96
1.99

20 Year Itemized Savings

Mobility

Health
Recreational
Gas & Emissions
Safety

$1,490,160.97
$113,792.49

$1,259,356.97
$19,075.14

$4,614,507.88

Funds Requested
Net Present Cost of Funds Requested
Benefit Cost Ratio

$2,079,000.00
$1,999,038.46
2.48
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Signal Hill exploring options to connect with LB's bikeways | Signal Tribune Newspaper
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Signal Hill exploring options to connect with LB's bikeways

This entry was posted in News on April 9, 2013 by admin

Sean Belk/Signal Tribune
Street sign indicating a bike lane on Spring Street in Signal Hill

Sean Belk
Staff Writer

Long Beach’s bike-friendliness has caught the attention of Signal Hill.

Although efforts are still in a preliminary stage, Signal Hill planning staff is currently exploring options
of how the City may be able to link up with a citywide bike-infrastructure system being implemented by
Long Beach, which has aspirations to become “the most bike-friendly city in America.” The Signal Hill
Sustainable City Committee, a 12-member working group of residents and members of the City Council
and city commissions, heard a presentation on March 26 about Long Beach’s plans for improving bike
and pedestrian paths throughout the city.

Colleen Doan, associate planner for Signal Hill, said the presentation by Steve Tweed, Long Beach
transportation planner, and Allan Crawford, Long Beach bike coordinator, was purely educational. She
added, however, that Signal Hill city planners are now working with the City’s public works department
to conduct research and collect data that may be brought back to the committee to recommend any action
by the City Council. “Given that we’re surrounded on all sides by Long Beach, we thought it would be
nice to see their Bike Master Plan... and hear about what lessons they have learned along the way,” Doan
said. “Maybe they want to put bike paths from one area of Long Beach to another and want to go through
Signal Hill... That would be a point of connection if our City wanted to do something.”

Long Beach city staff presented an overview of the Long Beach Bicycle Master Plan, which the City
established in 2001, while providing a status update on implementing the plan, current projects, lessons
learned and next steps.
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Signal Hill exploring options to connect with LB's bikeways | Signal Tribune Newspaper

An agenda item states that Signal Hill’s existing “circulation element” of the City’s general plan discusses
“bicycle circulation,” however the general plan indicates that new bikeways “should be considered by the
City, particularly when they would connect with existing or proposed bikeways in the city of Long
Beach.” Signal Hill is one of many cities, such as Carson, Downey and Santa Monica, in Los Angeles
County that have recently considered taking a page from Long Beach’s bike-friendly movement and to
develop their own bike master plans. The Signal Hill Sustainable City Committee, which meets every
other month, has previously recommended to the City Council that the city be certified as a green city and
establish a green building policy, among other environmental-related issues.

Although considered by some residents as mostly “hilly,” Signal Hill still has a large portion of streets
that are “fairly flat” and are conducive to all cyclists, Doan said. Some more serious bikers often go to
Signal Hill to enjoy the city’s bike paths for a “strenuous” workout, but she said the City is looking more
at how Long Beach is enticing all individuals, including children and families, to ride bikes to work,
events, restaurants, shops and local businesses, and “how that may fit into Signal Hill.” Currently,
bicycling on Shell Hill is prohibited because of the street’s dangerously steep nature.

One option Signal Hill is looking at is possibly updating various elements of the City’s general plan,
which currently includes bike and pedestrian paths that aren’t as prominent. Such mobility elements in
city planning have become “more important aspects of city circulation than six years ago,” Doan said.
She added that Signal Hill is also looking at the possibility of applying for grants.

Long Beach has received millions of dollars in federal and state grant funding for bike infrastructure since
first establishing its bicycle master plan. After introducing green “sharrows” on 2nd Street in Belmont
Shore that are designed to allow bicyclists to share the road with drivers, Long Beach has installed
hundreds of bike racks throughout the city, has developed a “bike boulevard” on Vista Street and has
constructed designated bike lanes with their own signal lights in downtown, among many other bike-
related accomplishments. The City is also moving forward with designs for four major bike-corridor
projects, some of which will span from downtown to north Long Beach, entering into Wrigley, Bixby
Knolls and Los Cerritos neighborhoods.

Signal Hill city staff is also recommending that the Sustainable City Committee discuss and determine
methods to promote Bike Week LA, a week-long series of events, programs and giveaways organized by
LA Metro as a campaign to promote biking while educating the public about bicycle safety.

Events this year include Fix Your Bike Day on May 13, the 10th Annual Blessing of the Bicycles on May
14, a guided tour of bike lanes on May 15, Bike to Work Day on May 16 and Bike Local Weekend from
May 17-19.

According to its mission statement, the Signal Hill Sustainable City Committee is responsible for
“striking a balance between economic growth, social responsibility and environmental well-being by
partnering with [their] neighbors, businesses and the community to provide a healthy and enduring
environment for future generations.” The purpose of the committee, according to the statement, is to
develop and recommend a “sustainability framework™ to the Signal Hill City Council that promotes
“environmentally sound and financially practical objectives.”

In 2013, the committee has a goal of building on the City’s Green City Certification by selecting new or
additional goals for added sustainability, recycling and environmental benefits. The next meeting of the
Sustainable City Committee will be May 28.
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Gateway Cities Strategic Transportation Plan

Technical Approach, Methodology, and Outreach 3-38

Two key air pollutants are responsible for much of the health risk in the Gateway Cities:

e PM;;5exposure at high concentration levels over a long period of time can lead to heart
and lung problems; and

e DPM exposure is a major cause of air pollution cancer risk.

The analysis included a comparison of annual average PM.s and DPM concentrations across the
Gateway Cities, and by individual city, for 2009 conditions and 2035 conditions (including all STP
projects). Overall air pollution lifetime cancer risk across the Gateway Cities were also presented.

Finally, the analysis forecasted greenhouse gas GHG emissions by source category for the
Gateway Cities for 2035 with implementation of the STP and without the implementation (i.e.,
No Build scenario).

Key findings include:

e Compared to existing conditions, year 2035 mean PMz5 concentration in the Gateway
Cities is expected to decrease by 30 percent, due in part to the STP.

e Compared to existing conditions, year 2035 mean DPM concentration in the Gateway
Cities is expected to decrease by 82 percent.

¢ Implementation of the STP will be responsible for a forecasted net reduction of 900,000
annual metric tons of GHG emissions in the Gateway Cities.

e Duein part to the STP, lifetime cancer risk in the Gateway Cities is expected to decline
by about 68 percent, from an annual rate of 1,328 per million residents in 2009 to an
annual rate of 421 per million residents in 2035.

It is important to note that the development of this model provides the GCCOG and Metro with
the capability to do additional analysis in the future at a project by project basis should the need
arise.

3.5 STP Outreach

The STP outreach efforts followed a multi-step, iterative, and inclusive process. Key elements of
the outreach for the STP include:

e STP Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) - In late 2014, a Technical Advisory
Committee was formed that included representatives from all member cities and
agencies in the Gateway Cities Council of Governments. Monthly TAC meetings were
held during which each element of the STP was presented and discussed. The TAC was
asked to review and provide comments and input on all STP Elements and associated
work products. STP Elements and work products were revised to reflect TAC input
and then re-circulated for approval.
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Gateway Cities Strategic Transportation Plan
Technical Approach, Methodology, and Outreach 3-39

e STP Oversight Committee - formed in 2015, the Oversight Committee consists of two
representatives from the TAC, two city managers and two elected official
representatives. The Oversight Committee guides the TAC and will facilitate moving
the STP through the GCCOG committees and ultimately to Board review and approval.

e Technical Meetings with GCCOG Member Cities - Numerous one-on-one meetings
were held with GCCOG member cities to discuss technical issues relevant to individual
jurisdictions. Often, these meetings were with city staff, including public works
directors, planning directors, community development officials, city managers, and
staff from other departments.

e Stakeholder Focus Meetings - Meetings with stakeholder groups representing
transportation modes, including biking, pedestrian, and transit users, were held in
order to discuss issues relevant to individual stakeholder concerns. The STP also met
with watershed management groups to discuss how the STP could help the meet the
goals of watershed management plans. Table 3.2 lists the stakeholder groups that met
with the STP consultant team on transit and active transportation issues.

e STP Roll-out Briefings - Each jurisdiction was given the opportunity to request
briefings on the STP for city staff, commissioners and elected officials. The STP
consultant team met with nearly all GCCOG member jurisdictions. During briefings,
the project consultant team presented an overview of the STP along with specific maps
and materials detailing the STP’s impact on the specific jurisdiction. The briefings were
tailored to the requests of the member cities. Some were informal presentations to
elected officials and commissions while others included formal, public presentations to
at city council meetings.

Table 3.2 lists the members of the STP TAC.
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Table 3.2 STP TAC Membership

3-40

Stakeholder Group Members and Agencies

Subregional .

County °

Cities

Yvette Kirrin, Gateway Cities Council of Government
Kekoa Anderson, Gateway Cities Council of Governments
Dana Pynn, Long Beach Transit

Michael Kodama, Eco-Rapid Transit

Theresa Dau-Ngo, Port of Long Beach

Alvin Ly, County of Los Angeles, Department of Public Works

Port of Long Beach
Port of Los Angeles

Okina Dor, Artesia

Al Cablay, Bell

Raphael Guzman, Bellflower
Ray Abassi, Bell Gardens
Maryam Babaki, Commerce
Gina Nila, Commerce

Hien Nguyen, Compton
Aaron Hernandez, Cudahy
Mohammad Msotahkami, Downey
Ed Norris, Downey

Bill Pagett, Hawaiian Gardens
Desi Alvarez, Huntington Park
Joshua Nelson, Industry

Max Withrow, Lakewood

Mark Stowell, La Mirada
Derek Wieske, Long Beach
Bill Pagett, Maywood

Aurora Jackson, Montebello
Bill Zimmerman, Norwalk
Christopher Cash, Paramount
Jose Loera, Pico Rivera

Noe Negrete, Santa Fe Springs
Monic Sary, Santa Fe Springs
Steve Itagaki, South Gate
Arturo Cevantes, South Gate
Chris Magdosku, Whittier
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Gateway Cities Strategic Transportation Plan
Technical Approach, Methodology, and Outreach 3-41

Table 3.3 presents a list of agencies and stakeholders who provided critical input by STP issue
area.

Table 3.3 Stakeholder Meeting by Issue Area

Mode of Travel Stakeholders Engaged
e All GCCOG member cities
e |-710 Technical Advisory Committee and bicycle stakeholder group
e SR-91/I-605/I-405 Technical Advisory Committee and Citizens Advisory Committee
e Los Angeles & Orange Counties (15 cities and unincorporated communities)
e Orange County Transportation Authority

e Caltrans

e Los Angeles County Bicycle Coalition
e Los Angeles Walks

e Long Beach Cyclists

e East Yard Communities

e Strategic Transportation Plan Technical Advisory Committee
o City of Artesia

o City of Bell

o City of Bellflower

o City of Bell Gardens

o City of Carson

o City of Cerritos

o City of Commerce

o City of Compton

o City of Cudahy

o City of Downey

o City of Hawaiian Gardens
o City of Huntington Park
o City of Industry

o City of La Mirada

o City of Lakewood

o City of Long Beach

o City of Maywood

o City of Montebello

o City of Norwalk

e City of Paramount

e City of Pico Rivera

Arterial Highways

o City of Santa Fe Springs
o City of Signal Hill
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Gateway Cities Strategic Transportation Plan
Technical Approach, Methodology, and Outreach

3-42

Mode of Travel Stakeholders Engaged

Goods Movement

Transit & Park-and-Ride  °

City of South Gate
City of Vernon
City of Whittier
Port of Long Beach

Los Angeles Department of Water and Power (Wilmington, Hacienda Heights)

Port of Long Beach
Port of Los Angeles

City of Bell

Bell Gardens Transit

Bellflower Bus

Cerritos on Wheels

Compton Renaissance Transit

Cudahy Area Rapid Transit

East Los Angeles Shuttle

Eco-Rapid Transit

Los Angeles Department of Transportation (LADOT)
Long Beach Transit

Metro

Orange County Transportation Authority (OCTA)
Paramount Easy Rider

Sunshine Shuttle
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A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF SIGNAL HILL
SUSTAINABLE CITY COMMITTEE
May 27, 2015
6:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER

Robert Copeland called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m.
ROLL CALL

Present:
Tom Benson
Robert Copeland
Louise Cunningham
Dave Dressler
Gary Dudley
Jane Fallon (Planning Commission Alternate)
Paul Patterson (Civil Service Alternate)
Victor Parker
Albert Warot
Edward Wilson
Lori Woods

Absent or Excused:
Carmen Brooks (Parks and Rec. Alternate)

Staff present:
Scott Charney
Selena Alanis
Steve Myrter

Guest(s):
Gary Hamrick, Senior Associate, Cambridge Systematics
Miguel Nafez, Transportation Planner, Fehr & Peers

There were no members of the public in attendance.

PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR

No public business.

Spring Street Bike Lane Gap Closure Project
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EDUCATION

1.

Gateway Cities Council of Governments Active Transportation Element

Gary Hamrick with Cambridge Systematics and Miguel Nufiez with Fehr & Peers gave
a presentation on the Strategic Transportation Plan (STP) and Active Transportation
Element. The STP focuses on the Gateway Cities; jurisdictions identifying
transportation system deficiencies, goals and a roadmap for financing/funding. The
Active Transportation Element of the STP focuses on safety, bicycling, pedestrian
mobility, access to transit and fithess benefits. The final report is expected for adoption
in the summer of 2015. It is not a requirement to implement the plan, rather it is a tool
for planning and grant funding opportunities.

The Committee received and filed the report.

LOCAL ACTIONS

2a.

2b.

State and Local Water Conservation Mandates
Public Works Director Steve Myrter reported the new State mandates related to water
conservation and provided details on the Level 2 Water Supply Shortage for the City. A
summary of the City’s new water conservation requirements were provided in addition
to a preview of the City’s outreach and implementation plan.
The Committee received and filed the report.

Solar Permit and Inspection Mandates
Community Development Director Scott Charney informed the Committee that at the
July 2015 meeting, staff will provide an overview of the draft solar streamlining
ordinance.

The Committee received and filed the report.

GREEN CITY REPORT

3.

Water Conservation Local Goal

Assistant Planner Selena Alanis gave the staff report. At the next meeting staff will
present information to consider adoption of a new local goal which reflects the state
mandates. The City’s water department’s goal is to reduce overall water use
consumption by 12% as compared to 2013 water consumption levels.
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PUBLIC OUTREACH

4.

Mayor’s Clean-Up Events

A discussion was held on how many clean-up events the Committee would like to
participate in and suggested locations for the events. The Committee recommended
selecting dates for two events, one in the fall and one in the spring. The Committee
asked staff to provide a list of where past events were held, so they can use it in
selecting the clean-up locations.

Summer Concerts
Volunteers signed up to work the sustainability booth at the summer Concerts in the

Park. The concerts will be held each Wednesday from July 8 to August 12, 2015 starting
at 6:30 p.m. The outreach will focus on water conservation and the drought.

CONSENT CALENDAR

Tom Benson moved and Jane Fallon seconded to approve the Consent Calendar.

COMMITTEE NEW BUSINESS

Lori Woods provided an update on the Earth Day event at the Sanitation Districts of Los
Angeles County on April 18, 2015.

Tom Benson mentioned that water usage in street medians could be another area of
focus for water conservation.

ADJOURNMENT

Gary Dudley moved and Al Warot seconded to adjourn the meeting at 8:24 p.m. to the
Tuesday, July 28, 2015 meeting.

ROBERT D. COPELAND
CHAIR
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Los Angeles County Department of Public Health - June 2009

COUNTY OF Los ANGELES
Public Health

KEY INDICATORS OF HEALTH

by Service Planning Area
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Health
Outcomes

Overweight and Obesity
Percent of children in grades 5, 7, & 9 who are obese (BMI above the 95th Percentile) °

Percent of adults who are overweight (25.0 < BMI < 30.0) 2

Percent of adults who are obese (BMI > 30.0) ?

Diabetes
Percent of adults ever diagnosed with diabetes*

Diabetes death rate (age-adjusted per 100,000 population) '

Cardiovascular Disease
Percent of adults ever diagnosed with hypertension > N/A

Percent of adults ever diagnosed with high cholesterol 2 N/A

Percent of adults ever diagnosed with a heart problem (i.e., coronary heart disease, angina, N/A
or had a heart attack) 2

Coronary heart disease death rate (age-adjusted per 100,000 population) !
Stroke death rate (age-adjusted per 100,000 population) !
Stroke death rate for African Americans (age-adjusted per 100,000 population) '

Reproductive Health
Rate of births (per 1,000 live births) to teens ages 15-19 years®

Percent of low weight (<2,500 grams) births (per 100 live births) ®
Percent of low weight (<2,500 grams) African American births (per 100 live births) ¢
Infant death rate (per 1,000 live births) ¢

African American infant death rate (per 1,000 live births) ¢

**If < 20 deaths a reliable rate can not be calculated |
City of Signal Hill - Spring Street Bicycle Lane Gap Closure Project

50.0
50.0

National

162.0 153.9

46.6
65.2

LA County

Antelope Valley

SPA2 SPA3 |SPA4 SPA5 SPA6 SPA7 [SPA8

(20.4 1 20.9 J€TX) | 16.6 J1X)
38.3 €D KD 328 38.0
@2 222 R0 ELY) 354

IX) 213

39.4 136:8
26.6 244

25.0
29.6

23.7 242 P248NETE) 29.0 1253

29.1 315 @IX) 306 €XX) 305

74 179 15 58 76 15 [ 90

TP Kr7%)152.6) 153.4(132.6 031X [ 1 N (17 X5
402 392 EIADETY 519 € X437

** 648 1597 79.6) 57.7 ** P62l

GI)(289 X325 CK) 94 WIARCE) 353
(3.0 J@XD 70 BE 77 85 @XDNEs
€5 120 NMECEL) 144 120 N7

(75 ] 41 47 (47 39 54 47 |50
(183 ] 112 73 (165 210 99 129 | 97






& b N LS s Y

MORTALITY IN LOS ANGELES COUNTY 2009

Leading Causes of Death and Premature Death with Trends for 2000-2009

A PUBLICATION OF THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
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Figure 11. Comparison of the leading causes of death and premature death, by service planning area (SPA) of residence

Leading causes of death

Service Planning Area #1 cause #2 cause #3 cause #5 cause
Mumber of deaths Mumber of deaths Mumber of deaths MNumber of deaths MNumber of deaths MNumber of deaths
Age-adjusted death rate Age-adjusted death rate Age-adjusted death rate Age-adjusted death rate Age-adjusted death rate Age-adjusted death rate
SPA 1: Antelope Valley Coronary heart disease Emphysema/COPD Lung cancer Stroke
2,230 476 202 118 94
815 per 100,000 183 per 100,000 74 per 100,000 43 per 100,000 37 per 100,000
SPA 2: San Fernando Coronary heart disease Stroke Lung cancer zheime m’
12,132 2,828 690 664 ¥
550 per 100,000 130 per 100,000 32 per 100,000 32 per 100,000
SPA 3: San Gabriel Coronary heart disease Stroke Emphysema/COPD
10,636 2,304 694 631
553 par 100,000 118 par 100,000 36 par 100,000 33 per 100.000
SPA 4: Metro Coronary heart disease Stroke Lung cancer
6,032 1,414 344 265
505 per 100,000 119 per 100,000 29 per 100,000 24 per 100.000
SPA 5: West Coronary heart disease Stroke Lung cancer
3,967 B854 232 216
487 per 100,000 101 per 100,000 28 per 100,000 28 per 100,000
SPA 6: South Coronary heart disease Stroke Lung cancer
5,638 1,271 323 275
754 per 100,000 178 per 100,000 48 per 100,000 40 per 100,000 31 per 100,000
SPA 7: East Coronary heart disease Stroke Enwwnmm Lung cancer
7,184 1,488 411 as5e g [11]
580 par 100,000 122 per 100,000 34 per 100.000 31 per 100.000 26 per 100,000
SPA B: South Bay Coronary heart disease Lung cancer Stroke 'neumonialinfiuen:
9,455 2,029 541 510
611 per 100,000 131 per 100,000 36 per 100,000 33 per 100,000 32 per 100,000
Los Angeles County Total Coronary heart disease Stroke Lung cancer Emphysema/COPD
57,620 12,725 3.301 2,958 2,908
583 per 100,000 129 per 100,000 34 per 100,000 31 per 100,000 30 per 100,000

Notes: Los Angeles County Total includes persons of unknown residence.
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12 Hour Ped / Bike Counts

Signal Hill

Wednesday, June 1, 2016

Spring Street - Cherry Avenue and Junipero Ave

Pedestrians Bicycles
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Counts Unlimited, Inc.

PO Box 1178
Corona, CA 92878
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Spring Street - Cherry
Avenue and Junipero

Ave
TOTAL
EB WB
1 0
0 1
0 2
0 0
1 0
1 0
1 0
0 0
1 2
1 0
0 1
2 1
1 0
4 0
2 0
1 2
1 0
0 2
2 0
2 1
1 0
0 1
1 2
0 0
4 1
1 2
0 0
1 0
1 0
0 2
1 1
0 0
0 1
0 0
1 0
0 0
0 0
0 2
1 1
0 4
0 2
0 1
0 0
1 0
0 1
5 1
0 1
2 0
41 35

Attachment J





12 Hour Ped / Bike Counts
Signal Hill
Wednesday, June 1, 2016

. Spring Street - between
Spring Street - betwee? Long Beach Blvd and Long Beach Blvd and
Atlantic Ave .
Atlantic Ave
Pedestrians Bicycles TOTAL
EB WB EB WB EB WB
6:00 1 1 1 0 2 1
6:15 0 0 0 0 0 0
6:30 0 0 0 0 0 0
6:45 0 0 0 0 0 0
7:00 1 0 1 0 2 0
7:15 0 1 0 0 0 1
7:30 0 0 0 0 0 0
7:45 1 0 1 0 2 0
8:00 2 0 0 0 2 0
8:15 0 1 0 0 0 1
8:30 1 1 0 1 1 2
8:45 0 0 0 0 0 0
9:00 0 0 0 1 0 1
9:15 0 0 0 0 0 0
9:30 2 0 0 0 2 0
9:45 0 0 0 0 0 0
10:00 2 0 0 0 2 0
10:15 0 0 0 0 0 0
10:30 0 0 0 0 0 0
10:45 0 0 1 0 1 0
11:00 0 1 0 0 0 1
11:15 0 1 0 0 0 1
11:30 0 0 0 0 0 0
11:45 0 0 0 0 0 0
12:00 1 0 0 0 1 0
12:15 0 0 2 0 2 0
12:30 1 0 0 0 1 0
12:45 0 0 0 1 0 1
13:00 0 0 1 1 1 1
13:15 0 1 0 0 0 1
13:30 1 0 0 0 1 0
13:45 2 2 0 0 2 2
14:00 0 0 0 1 0 1
14:15 0 0 1 1 1 1
14:30 2 1 0 0 2 1
14:45 0 1 0 0 0 1
15:00 0 0 0 1 0 1
15:15 0 1 0 1 0 2
15:30 0 0 0 1 0 1
15:45 1 0 1 1 2 1
16:00 1 1 1 0 2 1
16:15 0 1 0 0 0 1
16:30 2 1 2 1 4 2
16:45 0 1 0 0 0 1
17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:15 0 0 0 1 0 1
17:30 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:45 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 21 16 12 12 33 28

Counts Unlimited, Inc.
PO Box 1178
Corona, CA 92878
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12 Hour Ped / Bike Counts

Signal Hill

Wednesday, June 1, 2016

Spring Street - between Walnut Avenue and

Cherry Avenue

Pedestrians

Bicycles
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		Spring Street ATP Outreach.pdf

		CALL TO ORDER

		ROLL CALL



		SGH_Spring_Cherry to Junipero.pdf

		Ped-Bike



		SGH_Spring_Long Beach to Atlantic.pdf

		Ped-Bike



		SGH_Spring_Walnut to Cherry.pdf

		Ped-Bike
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: — PROPOSED BICYCLE FACILITIES --
MEDIUM AND LONG-TERM

-

Proposed Signal Hill ATP Project
Spring Street Bicycle Lane Gap Closure
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Strategic Transportation Plan

Cherry Avenue/Garfleld Avenue Blkeway

Class II Bike Lanes ®

Background

Cherry Avenue/Garfield Avenue is a north-south
roadway that connects over 8 cities in the Gateway
Cities area and the San Gabriel Valley. The area of
focus for this proposed bikeway spans approximately
20 miles and lies between the Pomona Freeway
and Downtown Long Beach, and passes within the
jurisdictions of Commerce, Bell Gardens, Downey,
South Gate, Paramount, Lakewood, Signal Hill, and
Long Beach. The proposed facility would start at
the southern terminus of Cherry Avenue at Ocean
Boulevard and continue north until Via Campo.
Installation of Class II bicycle lanes on this corridor
may require modifications to the existing roadway
configuration, including the removal of vehicle lanes
or a reduction of on-street parking.

Benefits

* Provides a direct link between a diverse mix of
residential, commercial, industrial, educational,
and recreational land uses

* Provides bike access to Commerce (Orange County
Line) and Montebello/ Commerce (Riverside Line)
Metrolink stations

* Connects to Rio Hondo and beach bicycle paths in
Long Beach

* The bikeway will facilitate pedestrian and bicycle
through access across the Artesia Freeway (State
Route-91) and Interstates 105 and 405

Challenges

* May require modifications to on-street parking or
vehicular capacity

* Raised medians are present in several stretches of
the corridor

Project Extent
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The 20—mlle pr0]ect extends through 8 cities from Montebello to Long
Beach.

* Requires additional attention at the multiple
freeway intersections that traverse this corridor,
with a particular focus on safety near freeway
ramps

Key Connections

Regional Transportation Facilities

* Rio Hondo Bikeway

* Long Beach Bikeway

*  Commerce and Montebello/ Commerce Metrolink
Stations

Destinations

*  Multiple commercial and employment centers
* Long Beach Airport
*  Downtown Long Beach

Schools

* Jessie Elwin Nelson Academy
* Alvarado Elementary School






Strategic Transportation Plan

* Harte Elementary School

* Grant Elementary School

* Hamilton Middle School

*  Wesley Gaines Elementary School
*  Montebello High School

e Eastmont Intermediate School

*  Schurr High School

Parks and Recreation

* The Long Beach Shoreline
e Chittick Field Park

* Bixby Park

e Cherry Park

* Los Angeles River

* Hollydale Park

* Los Amigos Golf Course
* Rio Hondo Golf Club

* Crawford Park

* Bell Gardens Park

* Montebello Municipal Golf Course

Potential Improvements

Bike Lane Feasibility

1 - This southernmost portion of Cherry Avenue is 44
feet wide, with one travel lane in each direction and
parallel parking on the west side of the street and
diagonal parking on the east side of the street. To
allow for four foot bike lanes in each direction, the
diagonal parking on the east side would need to be
converted to parallel parking. However, the bike lane
widths are narrower than the rquired five foot widths
for these facilities and may put cyclists in a vulnerable
position by riding in the “door zone.” Alternatively, a
six foot bike lane and two foot buffer can be installed
if on-street parking is removed on both sides of the
roadway.

2 - This portion of Cherry Avenue is a two-lane
undivided roadway that is 44 feet wide and provides
on-street parallel parking on both sides of the street.
Implementation of four foot bike lanes can be achieved

with the removal of on-street parking. However, the
bike lane widths are narrower than the required five
foot widths for bike lane. Alternatively, a six foot bike
lane and two foot buffer can be installed if on-street
parking is removed on both sides of the roadway.

3 - This segment is
generally 36 feet
wide with two
travel lanes and
on-street parallel
parking.  Five-foot
bike lanes with three
foot buffers can be
accommodated with
the removal of on-
street parking on
both sides of the
roadway.

kg | % |2 5
Parking Parking

Potential Bike Lanes - 36’

4 - This portion of Cherry Avenue is 44 feet wide
and includes two travel lanes, a center turn lane, and
on-street parallel parking on both sides of the street.
A five foot bike lane with three foot buffers can be
installed with the removal of travel lanes or parking
on both sides of the street.

5 - This segment ranges from 80 to 84 feet wide and
includes four travel lanes, a raised median or center
turn lane, and on-street parking on portions of this
segment. The width of the roadway is generally able
to accommodate five foot bike lanes without altering
existing lanes, medians, or on-street parking.

6 - This portion is approximately 82 feet wide with six
travel lanes and a center turn lane or raised median.
To install five foot bike lanes on both sides of the
street, the center turn lane or raised median would
need to be narrowed to 10 feet wide. Alternatively,
protected bike lanes can be installed with the removal
of one travel lane in each direction.
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7 - This segment of Cherry Avenue is 80 feet wide in
the narrowest segments with five travel lanes (three in
the southbound direction and two in the northbound
direction) and is separated with a center turn lane or
raised median. On-street parking is provided on the
east side of the roadway. Implementation of six foot
bike lanes can be achieved by narrowing the center
turn lane or raised median to 10 feet.

8 - This segment of Cherry Avenue is 108 feet wide in
the narrowest segments with six travel lanes, center
turn lane or raised median, and on-street parking
on portions of the segment. The existing roadway
configuration is wide enough to install five foot bike
lanes and buffers on both sides of the street.

9 - This segment ranges between 64 and 70 feet wide
with four travel lanes and on-street parallel parking.
Six-foot bike lanes with two foot buffers can be
accommodated with the removal of on-street parking
on both sides of the roadway. Wider portions can
accommodate a six foot non-buffered bike lane by
removing on-street parking on one side of the street.

10 - This segment ranges from 74 to 82 wide and
includes four travel lanes, a raised median or center
turn lane, and on-street parking on portions of this
segment. To install six foot bike lanes with buffers,
one side of on-street parking could be removed and
travel lanes would be narrowed to 10 feet per lane.

11 - The Garfield Avenue Boulevard Bridge over the
Rio Hondo River is 50 feet wide in the narrowest
segment of the bridge and four travel lanes with
sidewalks on both sides. To accommodate a 5-foot
bike lane in both directions, the travel lanes would
need to be narrowed to 10 feet per lane.

12 - This portion of Garfield Avenue is approximately
94 feet and includes eight travel lanes and a raised
median. A 5-foot bike lane and 3-foot buffer can be
implemented with the removal of one travel lane in
each direction, which would result in a total of six
travel lanes with buffered bike lanes.






Strategic Transportation Plan

Planning Level Cost Estimate - $1,170,000

This planning level cost estimate includes the design and construction of Class II bike lanes and buffered bike
lanes. This planning level cost estimate includes signing, striping and signal modifications for installing bicycle
lanes as described above. Further bike lane enhancements with coloring may be considered, but may have
higher per mile costs.

Alternatives

The City of Signal Hill may explore alternatives to be implemented on a parallel road rather than Cherry Avenue.

CherryAvenue/Garfield Avenue

Gage to Ferguson Allston St to
Ocean to 19th St 19th St to Spring St Spring to 70th 70th to Howry Howry to Eastern | Eastern to Gage 8 Dr to
Ferguson Dr 60 Freeway
Allston St
Long Beach Signal Hill Long Beach Paramount South Gate Bell Gardens Commerce ians;eliz: Montebello
None None None None None None None None None
36'-44' 80'-84' 80'-108' 80'-84' 50'-94' 74'-82' 74'-82' 64'-70" 64'-70'
1NB/1SB 2NB/2SB 2-3NB / 2-3SB 2NB/2SB 2-4NB / 2-4SB 2NB /2SB 2NB/2SB [2NB/2SB| 2NB/2SB
Diagonal at Ocean Ave.; Varied: None or parallel | Varied: None or parallel Varied: None or | Varied: None or | Varied: None Paltallel Paltallel
Parallel on NB and SB None on both sides on both sides parallel on both | parallel on both | or parallel on | parking on | parking on
sides sides both sides | both sides | both sides
Pocket Center Pocket Pocket or Center Pocket or Center | Pocket or Center P(éil;ettefr Pocket Pocket
Alternatives Identified
. P PN None None None
Orange Ave. None Identified Walnut Ave. Orange Ave. None Identified | None Identified Identified | Identified | Identified

Option 1: Ocean to 70th
(though portions travel
through Signal Hill);
mostly residential land
use; some portions south
of 16th have densely
parked cars; would be
difficult to accommodate
bike facilities

Option 2: 3rd St to Carson

St (though portions travel

through Signal Hill); (4.3

miles); mostly residential;

some portions toward the
beach have very dense
street parking; may be

difficult to accommodate

bike facilities

70th to Rosecrans Ave

Class II: Bixby to 70th St None Class II from 70th to
(3.8 miles) Jackon (.25 miles)
Class IT or III Class IIT Class 1T or IIT
35'-62' 30'-52' 33'-56'
Majority of facility is 1 NB - e
g . Majority of facility is
/ 1SB; North of 16th: 2 1NB/1SB 1NB /15B

NB / 2 SB briefly

South of 16th St: very
dense parallel & diagonal
parking; Parallel parking

on both sides north of 16th|

Varied: None or parallel
on both sides

Varied: None or parallel
on both sides

South of 16th: No; North
of 16th: Pocket

Pocket or None

Pocket

None

None

None






Strategic Transportation Plan
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Disclaimer

These project sheets summarize the regionally
significant project ideas developed for the Gateway
Cities COG and discuss the feasibility of implementing
designated bicycle facilities, such as bike lanes. These
project sheets are intended to assist member cities
in exploring feasibility and implementation of the
regionally significant project ideas on the identified
corridors or parallel roadways that can serve local and
regional active transportation travel.

It is not required that cities pursue the specific
corridor, facility type, or strategies discussed, and
such implementation is ultimately at the discretion
of the local City. In order to provide bicycle lanes
along many of these segments, additional portions
of the right-of-way would need to be made available
through the conversion of parking or travel lanes, or
the acquisition of right-of-way. Current conditions
may not allow for these strategies to be implemented
in the short-term due to a lack of support or resources.
As conditions change, cities may choose to consider
implementation within their city or in partnership
with adjacent cities and the Gateway Cities COG that
can help facilitate projects to serve regional active
transportation.











City of Signal Hill
Spring Street Bicycle Lane Gap Improvement Project
Bicycle and Pedestrian Collisions 2009-2013 SWITRS
Collision Details

s o e e oo e OO e e v o o o e
, 4380218  9/1/2009 502 A?’ti:\’l\lT(laCS/IV 2 E Other Bicycle w MakTi:fn"eﬁ E Pg’tcr:iegdli?g A“tongf\?\i,':ymgm 4 1nj Cmplt 0 1 2 2009
, 6008146 2/15/2013 2058 Aifi:\?ﬁ cslv 0 Broadside Bicycle s P’é’tcrzi‘;dr:;’g E Prgtcr‘;?gdr:?g W’”;?oigde of  5injsev 0 1 2 2013
, 6170049 8/3/2013 2055 Aitzlh?ﬁcslv 169 s Head-On  Pedestrian s P'gtcrzzd;?g w Other Pjifggi" 2 Inj Sev 0 1 2 2013
, 5547695 4/9/2012 1719 Aiti:\?ﬁcs;v 16 s Other Bicycle s Other N Sstft‘)"gi’:% W’”;?oigde of  3injvis 0 1 3 2012
, 5734806 7/18/2012 659 A?’tiL?T?CSZV 0 Broadside Bicycle w MakiTnfrfight s Pg’tcr:iegdli?g Wror"foigde of ' 3injvis 0 1 2 2012
o 4263856 6/4/2009 644 é’: E:a'\:a? iI/ 3 E P: de;;tcr'g . Pedestrian w MakiT”S”?ight - Prgtcr‘;?gdr:?g Pedejf”\i;;ymght 4 1nj Cmplt 0 1 2 2009
, 6046149 4/152013 930 CS: E:;? iI/ 10 w Other Bicycle s P'gtcrzzd;?g w MakiT”frsight . 4 Inj Cmplt 0 1 2 2013
o 3896608 7/30/2008 1527 c: ::;'\\l(i\v 0 P: deeT::g . Pedestrian N P’é’tcrzi‘;dr:;’g w Prgtcr‘;?gdr:?g P\‘j:)?;ti;ii" 3 Inj Vis 0 1 2 2008
o 4638906 3/8/2010 1546 C:EPE’RGAV 60 s Broadside Bicycle w P'gtcrzzd;?g N Pg’tcr:iegdli?g A“tongf\?\i,':ymgm 4 Inj Cmplt 0 1 2 2010
Lo 4205676 4/21/2000 1420 urj ITE'RNS Ay 108 s Broadside Bicycle E MakiT”S”?ight s var r;”r‘]’:'\i,’\‘lgy W’”;?oigde of  3injvis 0 1 2 2009
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* Applications showing the PA&ED phase as complete, must include/attach the signature

pages for the CEQA and NEPA documents, which include project descriptions covering the
full scope.

PA&ED phase is not complete, thus this is not applicable.






* Applications showing the PS&E phase as complete, must include/attach the signature

pages for the CEQA and NEPA documents, which include project descriptions covering the
full scope.

PS&E phase is not complete, thus this is not applicable.






* Applications showing the RW phase as complete, must include/attach the signature pages
for the CEQA and NEPA documents, which include project descriptions covering the full
scope.

RW phase is not complete, thus this is not applicable.
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City of Signal Hill — Spring Street Bicycle Lane Gap Closure Project
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City of Signal Hill — Spring Street Bicycle Lane Gap Closure Project
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City of Signal Hill — Spring Street Bicycle Lane Gap Closure Project










Form Date: April, 2016 ATP Cycle 3 Call for Projects - Application Form — Attachment A

Part C: Attachments
Attachment A: Signature Page

IMPORTANT: Applications will not be accepted without all required signatures.

Implementing Agency: Chief Executive Officer, Public Works Director, or other officer authorized by the governing board

The undersigned affirms that their agency will be the “Implementing Agency” for the project if funded with ATP funds and they are
the Chief Executive Officer, Public Works Director or other officer authorized by their governing board with the authority to
commit the agency’s resources and funds. They are also affirming that the statements contained in this application package are
true and complete to the best of their knowledge. For infgastructure projects, the undersigned affirms that they are the manager of
the public right-of-way facilities nsible for thei intenance and operation) or they have authority over this position.

o S04/

Signature: Date: y

Name: = 21T e Jye/Z272 Phone: C§é'2—7 ?’ 87 73%

Title: ﬁ’( 262 LsC. e PP e-mail: Sy —te @cff;vcgsvn&(b 7
> (2E T2 R ‘ "%

&

For projects with a Partnering Agency: Chief Executive Officer or other officer authorized by the governing board

(For use only when appropriate)

The undersigned affirms that their agency is committed to partner with the “Implementing Agency” and agrees to assume the
responsibility for the ongoing operations and maintenance of the facility upon completion by the implementing agency and they
intend to document such agreement per the CTC guidelines. The undersigned also affirms that they are the Chief Executive Officer
or other officer authorized by their governing board with the authority to commit the agency’s resources and funds. They are also
affirming that the statements contained in this application package are true and complete to the best of their knowledge.

Signature: Date:
Name: Phone:
Title: e-mail:

For projects with encroachments on the State right-of-way: Caltrans District Traffic Operations Office Approval*

(For use only when appropriate)

If the application’s project proposes improvements within a freeway or state highway right-of-way, whether it affects the safety or
operations of the facility or not, it is required that the proposed improvements be reviewed by the district traffic operations office
and either a letter of support/acknowledgement from the traffic operations office be attached or the signature of the traffic
manager be secured in the application. The Caltrans letter and/or signature does not imply approval of the project, but instead is
only an acknowledgement that Caltrans District staff is aware of the proposed project; and upon initial review, the project appears
to be reasonable and acceptable.

Is a letter of support/acknowledgement attached? If yes, no signature is required. If no, the following signature is required.
Signature: Date:

Name: Phone:

Title: e-mail:

* Contact the District Local Assistance Engineer (DLAE) for the project to get Caltrans Traffic Ops contact information. DLAE contact information can
be found at http://www.dot.ca.gov/hqg/LocalPrograms/dlae.htm

Spring Street Bike Lane Gap Closure Project Attachment A
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